
21st CCLC FY15 RFA TA Questions & Questions received via email
FAQ

Questions #1 - #78 were received during the RFA Technical Assistance Sessions.

Revisions:
Question #13: The response “yes” replaced with “you may”.

Question #52: The response “Yes, all grants awarded beginning with the Cycle 12 competition must have summer programming.  Continuation grants may begin programming immediately upon receipt of the contract.  Please refer to p. 38 of the RFA.” replaced with 

“All grants awarded beginning with the Cycle 12 competition must offer summer programming beginning with the summer of 2016.  Grants currently in operation during the 2014-2015 school year may offer summer programming before July 1 but are not required to do so.  Please refer to p. 38 of the RFA.”


Questions #79 - #106 were received via email and are now included with the previously posted questions.   


1.We are not a Title I school and do not meet the 40% free and reduced lunch.  Are we still eligible to apply?

A. You are eligible to apply.  However, priority for awards will be given to those who meet the 40% free and reduced lunch rate and all other criteria as stated in the RFA.

2.  If your goals and objectives have changed, do I have to keep my co-applicant?

A. Yes.  In this instance, you should add additional partners.


3. Can I list the general title of the organization on the blind copy, or do I have to show the name of the partner?  For example, may I say, “The Chamber of Commerce,” or do I also need to include the county name?

A. You must omit the specific name of the partner on the blind copy. 
 




4. Does the K-3 reading initiative mean 21st Century programs will provide comprehensive reading programs in addition to the interventions?

A. The program must offer targeted interventions specifically designed for students scoring at the novice or apprentice levels on state assessments.  In addition, the program must include elements of instruction reflective of the school’s comprehensive reading program.  

5. We will be writing a continuation grant.  We previously served three schools.  Can we continue to do so?

A. Yes, continuation grants should continue to serve the number of schools previously served.  New grant applications may serve no more than two schools.


6. You have four schools currently covered.  There are two new schools in the district.  Would I apply as a continuation or as an expansion for the new schools?

A. If the schools have never been previously served, you may apply for a new grant for each school.  


7. Must a school be both Title I and 40% Free/Reduced lunch in order to qualify?

A. A school that has less than 40% Free/Reduced lunch is ineligible to be served unless it is partnered with a school that has a minimum of 40% Free/Reduced lunch.


8. If we are having trouble figuring out what the previous program was at our school, how do we determine what it was?

A. You may email the question to KDERFP@education.ky.gov to gather information about the previous program in your school.


9. If I am writing for a school that was previously funded, must I keep the same co-applicant?

A.Yes







10. Is an A5 school eligible to apply for a grant?

A. Students in an A5 school may be served with students from the main school with which the A5 school is associated.  An A5 school may not apply as a new grant.  If the main school with which the A5 school is associated has a 21st Century grant, the A5 school may apply as an expansion applicant provided that it meets the requirements listed on page 12.  Note that this includes increasing the number of regular attendees from the main school’s original application by 50% and meeting the minimum of serving 50 students or 25% of the main school’s population on a regular basis (30 or more days in a year).  In order to do this, the A5 school must have a sufficient number of the same students enrolled on an extended basis who can attend the program for 30 days or more. 

11. Is a school eligible to apply for a new grant if that school receive a grant over five years ago and is no longer receiving funding?

A. No.  Any school that has previously been served by a state grant may only apply as a continuation applicant.


12. When would a new applicant begin programming?

A. In the fall of 2015.


13. For a continuation grant, do we have to offer a summer program in the summer of 2015?

A.You may.

 
14. Can we go into an existing before-school program and provide services?  Can we just add additional students?

A. Replacing currently existing programs is not allowable, this is supplanting.  In this instance, you must both add additional students AND provide new, different programming.


15. The two certified teachers and the reading intervention are listed separately.  Can the reading intervention specialist count as one of your 2 certified teachers?

A. Yes as long as the certified teacher hours are met each week.  A minimum of two certified teachers must serve in the program a minimum of 8 hours each per week.  These hours may be met by using several certified teachers.  
16. For the requirement of 25% of the total enrollment…is the preschool included in those numbers?

A. Use the number of enrolled students on your school report card as the basis for calculating the percentage.


17. Does the 50% of academic time include the youngest students in grades K-2?

A. Yes.

18. Must the 50% of time spent on academics be one continuous block of time?  Or could the requirement be split between before school and afterschool?

A. The requirement can be met by splitting the session between before and after school.


19. Can high school students be hired to help with enrichment activities?

A. Yes, high school students may be hired to help with students at the elementary level.  However, students must have a criminal background check.


20. What if the original co-applicant does not meet the new requirements, such as having a DUNS number?

A. The requirements for applying for a grant apply only to the fiscal agent, not the co-applicant.


21. Can we combine with a currently existing advisory council?

A. Yes, you may combine.


22. Must reading intervention be offered every day to students or included on a regular rotation of activities?

A. Reading intervention should be an option for students each day the program is open.




23. What if a student does not stay for the duration of the program, does this count as attendance?

A. The student must participate in one complete session or activity of the program (other than snack) in order to be counted as a participant for the day.


24. I am writing a grant to serve two schools.  One does not meet the free/reduced lunch requirements.  What do I do?

A. Per the RFA, only one school in a partnership must meet the free/reduced lunch requirements.


25. Can we pay for snack or dinner with grant funds if it is part of the program?

A. The school is required to use either the USDA snack program or the Child and Adult Care Food (CACFP) supper/dinner program to provide student meals if eligible.  Note that this is also reflected in the signed assurances.


26. Are there any restrictions on using Title I funds for blending of resources?

A. Per the supplement not supplant clause, 21st Century funds cannot be used to replace an existing program.  The 21st Century program can work collaboratively with other efforts that are taking place, but funds cannot be used to pay for those services offered via another funding source.


27. We are currently in our fifth year of funding.  Can we write both a continuation and an expansion grant?

A. No.  The school must first be awarded a continuation grant before applying for an expansion grant.


28. How can I identify novice and apprentice readers for K-3?

A. You may use the school’s testing/identification system that is used to identify students for RTI who may be apprentice or novice readers.





29. As a CBO, we transport students from the school to our site.  Can we pay ourselves for the rental fee for the facility?

A. No, the fiscal agent may not use grant funds to pay for use of facilities.


30. Should I include cents when calculating the budget?

A. No.  It is acceptable to round to the nearest dollar.    


31. When planning for the budget, are we required to use the local district’s purchasing requirements?

A. Yes.  You must follow both state and local purchasing guidelines, including those for allowable/unallowable expenditures.


32. How soon after the close of the grant applications will grants be announced?  

A. Grants will be announced sometime in May.


33. The required trainings that are listed, where are they held?

A. Typically in Richmond, Louisville, or Frankfort.  Funds should also be allocated to attend the multi-state conference held annually in Kentucky or typically an adjoining state.


34. Is the data reporting done through Infinite Campus or through another system?

A. Data is manually entered through the state-approved reporting system for 21st Century grants.


35. I’ve noticed that the selection criteria do not include separate bullets for families/parent engagement as they used to.  Does this represent a change in program emphasis on this aspect of should we incorporate this area elsewhere?

A. On page 42, the Quality of Plan section includes elements that reflect participation of family members.




36. How do I blind the grant proposal?

A. Any information that potentially could be used to identify the applicant should be removed.  This includes, but is not limited to, references to the name(s) of schools, individuals, the community, and non-general references to partners or other organizations.


37. Can the requirement for two certified teachers be fulfilled by having two teachers in the building conduct ESS programs for homework help?

A. No.  This would qualify as supplanting.  21st Century funds must be used to provide additional services that would not exist without the presence of these grant funds.  Additionally, students cannot be counted as participants in two separate programs at the same time.



38. In order to meet the requirement to use two certified teachers, do the same two teachers have to work in the program each day?  Do school day teachers from the building served have to be used?

A.It is not necessary that the same two teachers be present each day.  Certified teachers are defined as individuals who hold valid Kentucky teacher certification or eligibility for teacher certification from EPSB.  A substitute teaching certificate will not suffice.   It is not required that the individual be employed as a full-time teacher at the school served.


39. May you have more than two certified teachers per week?

A. Yes.


40. When do grant services begin?

A. The timeline for implementation is described on Page 38 of the RFA.


41. Could you just pick two days out of four to be transportation days?

A. Please refer to p. 27 of the RFA for details regarding transportation.



42. Can 21stCCLC funds be used for snacks afterschool?  What about breakfast and lunch during summer?  

A. Please refer to p. 27 of the RFA.  Programs that do not meet these qualifications may seek prior approval for an exception if awarded.


43. Are there any restricted literacy programs?

A. All purchases of curriculum require prior approval from KDE.

44. We offer archery during the school day.  Can we pay the archery coach for time afterschool?

A. Yes, but only if there is currently NO archery program during afterschool hours.


45. Can we pay the salary of a site coordinator from noon to 3:00 during the school day with grant funds even though they are working with students in the school?

A. No.  


46. Is there a minimum or weekly time for homework help?

A. Homework help should be provided daily for a period of no less than thirty minutes as appropriate for the age group and needs of the student.


47. May funds be used to provide gas vouchers to parents for transportation?

A. No.


48. How many members should be on the advisory council?

A. A variety of sectors should be represented, including, at a minimum, those from the co-applicant, parents, school/district administration, and community members.


49. Is there a rubric?

A. Please refer to Evaluation of the Application on p. 41



50. How many goals and objectives should we have?

A. This will vary in accordance to the needs of your school.  No minimum or maximum is specified.


51. How do we find out who our previous co-applicant was if we do not know?

A. You may email the grants branch prior to February 25 at KDERFP@education.ky.gov


52. Are continuation grants required to have summer programs?  Can we start before July 1?

A. All grants awarded beginning with the Cycle 12 competition must offer summer programming beginning with the summer of 2016.  Grants currently in operation during the 2014-2015 school year may offer summer programming before July 1 but are not required to do so.  Please refer to p. 38 of the RFA.


53. Can 21st CCLC funds be used for PD for all school staff?  

A. No.  Funds may be used only to train those staff working directly in the 21stCCLC afterschool.  All PD requires pre-authorization.  


54. Can we serve students during the day without a waiver?

A. No.


55. We are currently paying for participation in the Leader in Me program.  Could the program be the co-applicant with whom we shared funds?

A. No.  This would qualify as supplanting.  Additionally, when the fiscal agent is a school district whose students are receiving services, the co-applicant is agreeing to provide services and should not benefit financially from the arrangement.


56. If our site is a school building, can we offer services off-site in our community?

A. Trips and services provided off-site require prior approval.



57. Can you count college work study students as part of the sustainability plan?

A. Yes.


58. The application states that the 10 competitive priority points are awarded if a program has shown success.  Do we have to use the most recent APR profile to determine if we meet the 50% requirement for the points?

A. Yes, per p. 16 of the RFA, the points are awarded based upon the most recent center profile.

59. Can the co-applicant and fiscal agent from the original grant be different in the continuation grant?

A. No.   The co-applicant and fiscal agent must remain the same for the continuation grant unless there is prior approval from KDE permitting a change.  This is granted only in situations in which the fiscal agent or co-applicant is either no longer in existence or has substantially violated either the original co-applicant agreement or a non-performance violation as described on page 33.


60. Are allowable and un-allowable expenditures the same for new and continuation applicants?

A. Yes.


61. If your program is community based, does the program involvement requirement to serve two schools or fewer still apply?

A.  Yes.  Grants are awarded to serve specific schools. 


62. If the center profile reflects multiple schools, do you separate the data out if you apply for a continuation or expansion?

A. No.  The center profile must be used exactly as provided to the grantee.  It may not be altered.


63. May the co-applicant be another grant program?

A. No.  The co-applicant should be an entity that is in long-term existence.  Due to the nature of grants, the majority are time-limited and may not be available for the possible duration of the program cycle.
64. May federal funds from other grants used as in-kind funds?

A. These may be listed as partner programs for collaborative services, but supplanting may not occur.  Additionally, students receiving services paid from one federal grant program should not be counted as participants concurrently in another federal program.


65. Are there separate funding pools for new and continuation applicants?

A. No.


66. How many grants will be awarded?

A. The number of grants awarded is not a set number – there is a certain amount of money available.  Qualifying grants will be awarded until available funding is gone.


67. If the applicant is a CBO, are we still limited to two schools?

A. Yes.  Grants are awarded to serve specific schools.


68. If a district is already providing ESS services one day per week at a grant site, does that mean that afterschool services will then be required to be offered 5 days per week?  Does this mean the school site should do away with ESS services?

A. The 21st Century program must meet minimum hours of operation as outlined in the RFA.  ESS is a separate program – students participating in ESS may not be counted as participants in 21stCCLC during the time they attend ESS.  Additionally, the ESS program may not be replaced by the 21stCCLC – both instances would qualify as supplanting.


69. If the school uses a K-3 reading initiative, can student in grades 4-5 be served as well.  

A. Yes.  


70. When citing research, must you include the entire reference?

A. This is the preference of the individual grant writer.  Nothing outside the 28 page limit will be read or reviewed.
71. Can several teachers be used to work in the program if they each work 2-4 hours a week?

A. Yes, provided that a minimum of two certified teachers are in the program for a total of 16 hours in the week.


72. What is the allowed amount to pay certified teachers for afterschool?

A. The allowable rate for all entities (include CBO and FBO) should align with the prevailing hourly rate the schools served pay for similar hourly afterschool services.


73. Will a continuation grant receive points if it has only 50% improvement in one area of the center profile? Will the points be prorated?

A. No.


74. Is there a minimum amount of contact hours with students each week?

A. Yes.  See p. 25 of the RFA for minimum hours of operation.


75. Are teachers who were certified through an alternative method as permitted to teach as part of the minimum two certified staff?

A. Teachers must hold a valid Kentucky teaching certificate or statement of eligibility from EPSB.  A substitute teaching certificate will not suffice.


76. Are grants required to include a K-3 reading program in an elementary application?

A. Yes.


77. Please explain how dual-credit can include funding for tuition.

A. Grant funds may not be used to pay tuition for dual credit courses.  






78. Can you post the summary points shared at the end of the TA session?

1)  All services, number of staff, number of participants, and hours/days of operation must be maintained through all five years of the grant and into continuation, even when funding reduces.

2)  The waiver, as described on page 13, includes three important elements:
A – You must add additional time to the current school day for the duration of the entire school year
B – You cannot use grant funds to pay regular school staff (including teachers, aides, custodians, administrators, etc…) in order to add the time to the school day
C – You must serve all students in the school with the grant funds

3)  All funding for 21st Century grants is on a reimbursement basis only.  The grantee must have enough funds and cash on-hand equivalent to the grant amount to cover operation expenses until reimbursement can be issued, which may take up to six months.  Non-governmental agencies (per page 55), will be required to submit proof of the availability of funds and will be required to undergo and submit an annual external audit.

4)  Being awarded a grant does not indicate that the proposed budget is approved – the budget is only one element of the grant competition.  The proposed budget must still follow purchasing procedures and requirements for allowable/unallowable/prior approval for all expenditures.  Nearly ALL purchases with 21st Century funds require prior approval other than those for salary or transportation to/from the program.  

5)  Data collection is rigorous and mandatory.  Programs that do not collect and report fully on data may be deemed non-compliant.  Those signing the assurances on behalf of the schools and/or any other fiscal agent are committing to collecting and reporting on the required data.  Typical data collection and entry requires a devoted person working, on average, five hours per week.  Data collection includes reporting on state assessment scores, attendance, and school-day grades.  

6)  All trainings listed on page 30 are MANDATORY for new grantees and new staff.  If staff changes during the course of the grant, new staff must then attend the training.  It is not appropriate to send a representative of the school to these trainings – the site coordinator, director, and/or person implementing the grant should attend. Continuation and expansion grants must also attend in the first year.

7)  Again – this is one of the largest grants funded by KDE.  This grant also requires the highest degree of accountability – funds must be used to complete the extensive data collection and to send staff to trainings.  On average, these two items typically account for 10 – 15% of the grant allocation.

8)  Your success in implementing this grant is determined by the number of students who participate in your program 30 days or more during a year.  Remember that the minimum number of regular participants to be served must be 25% of the school population or 50 students, whichever is less.  Grantees will be held accountable for demonstrating that the required minimum number of students are participating in the program on a regular basis.  Grants are monitored on-site one to three times per five-year cycle to ensure complete program implementation and compliance.  (It is three times if you count the monitors, CEEP visits, and summer monitoring).
The number of students you will serve on a regular or daily basis is not the entire school population.  It should correspond to the number of students you expect to have in your program each day.  This number should follow the 25%/50 student rule.

9)  Purchasing requirements are strictly enforced.  Virtually all purchases of tangible items require prior approval from KDE.  A note regarding food – No food may be provided for adults at any time.

10)  Unapproved or unallowable purchases will not be reimbursed, and the claimed amount for the purchase will be deducted from the grantee’s allocation for that year.

11)  Grants can be deemed non-compliant at any time, and the grant can be immediately terminated for non-performance as outlined on page 33 of the RFA.

12)  The deadline for submission of questions is February 25.

13)  Grant funds cannot be used to pay for any program currently or previously in existence at the school, nor for any items deemed necessary for the normal operation of the school, such as textbooks, library books, computer labs, janitorial services, cafeteria staff, etc…


79. This question is concerning the Competitive priority for the continuation grants who have shown significant improvement in student achievement.   The RFA says that the most recent APR center profile data must indicate that 50% or more of regular participants improved reading and math grade or earned the highest grade possible.  The question is:  Can grantees us the average of the reading and math percentages OR must both reading and math be at 50%?  My example is: Reading was at 53% and math was at 49%.  The average of the two is 51%.  Does this site qualify for the competitive points?

A. Per the RFA, the continuation applicant must have a minimum improvement rate of 50% in each separate category.
 

80. We have a question concerning the 8 hours for two certified people.  If the Director/Coordinator is a certified person, can that person be one of the two who must work 8 hours per week? 

A. Yes.
 

81. Would it be possible to pay students stipends for summer or after school internships?  Is it possible to have a variety of sessions before/after school that last for the school year, as well as for several weeks?  Or that are all four days, or maybe two days a week?  For example, if we wanted to do some things like ACT prep and have a few five week sessions 2 days per week for 2 hours, and some college prep sessions that involved FAFSA, essay writing, exploring colleges, etc. that lasted for several weeks for 2 days a week.

A.
1.  Yes, high school students may be hired to help with students at the elementary level.  However, students must have a criminal background check.
2.  Yes, these sessions may be offered as part of the academic enrichment rotation throughout the year.  These sessions should not be stand-alone but should be integrated into the regular programming structure in order to meet minimum operation requirements throughout the school year.

 
82. Would an elementary school be allowed to write two grants for one school?  Example:  One grant for K-2 and another for 3-5.  We have been told another school did this and received two separate grants for their elementary school.  Thanks so much and have a great day!

A. A school may apply to be served by only one grant per year.  A school that is served by a second grant would be one which has met eligibility criteria for an expansion grant in subsequent years after the first. 


83. What information should be included in the assurance documents for the 21CCLC RFA?

A. The assurance documents are provided in the RFA and require appropriate signatures.
 





84. I noticed a less overt emphasis on parent engagement in this RFA, but I have had a question from a district: Can 21st CCLC pay for child care when a parent is getting a GED, due to the improved support a parent who was better educated could give their children? I thought I recalled including partnerships with Adult Ed in the past, but not sure how to answer this specific question. 

A.On page 42, the Quality of Plan section includes elements that reflect participation of family members.

  
85. Regarding how a school meets "Absolute Priority," is this to be addressed in Part # 7? The reason for which we ask is because our school receives approximately 80% free/reduced lunches, but we choose to not receive Title I funding. Since the section under Part 7 states the following, we were a bit confused as to where to place the statement that we have over 40% of students receiving free/reduced lunches, but do not participate in Title I funding.  

A. It is not necessary for a school to be designated Title I if it meets the minimum 40 percent free/reduced lunch requirement.
 

86. Must continuation grants offer summer 2015 programming, or may they offer programming? (Page 38 of RFA says “may” but I wrote down from the training “must.”)?

A.All grants awarded beginning with the Cycle 12 competition must offer summer programming beginning with the summer of 2016.  Grants currently in operation during 2014-2015 school year may offer summer programming before July 1 but are not required to do so.  Please refer to p. 38 of the RFA.


Page two of the FAQs from the 21st CCLC states:
87. For a continuation grant, do we have to offer a summer program in the summer of 2015?

A. You may.


Then, on page seven of the FAQs, it states:
88. Are continuation grants required to have summer programs?  Can we start before July 1?

A.  All grants awarded beginning with the Cycle 12 competition must offer summer programming beginning with the summer of 2016.  Grants currently in operation during 2014-2015 school year may offer summer programming before July 1 but are not required to do so.  Please refer to p. 38 of the RFA.
89. The RFA, page 38, also says continuation grants may begin programming at the conclusion of the 2014-2015 school year.  So which is it? May or Must?

A. Continuation grants currently in operation during the 2014-2015 school year must continue programming without stop.  Grants currently in operation during 2014-2015 school year may offer summer programming before July 1 but are not required to do so.

90. May we use grant funds to hire a site coordinator to work 35 hours a week during the school year: 12 p.m. to 7 p.m. Monday through Thursday (days for after school programming) and Friday 9-3:00?  During school hours, the site coordinator would be responsible for collaborating with teachers to plan and design after school academic programming for students, for coordinating/planning non-cognitive after school activities and family literacy activities and data collection and data entry.   May we also use grant funds to pay a site coordinator to work during the summer program?

 A. Yes, provided that the duties performed during employment hours relate ONLY to the after school program.


91. On Part 7, number 2:  Additional points are given if the school is identified as a priority school.  What about a focus school?  Being a focus school was part of the priority points in past years.

A. Competitive preference priority points are awarded in accordance with what is described only in the current RFA.


92. According to the CEEP Center Profile, one of our schools is not meeting the required number of "regular" participants.  However, this profile does not include summer school attendance.  Can we reference the Cayen reports to indicate that the "regular" participant number is being met?

A.The center profile records official APR data and is the document used to determine the number of regular participants.   
  

93. Can you tell us how many different schools/organizations participated in the required technical sessions?

A. More than 220 individuals attended the technical assistance sessions.  
  



94.
1) # children required to attend - is this 50 per school served, or if serving two schools at the same site, 50 per program site? (as a minimum)
2) Are the attendance requirements for summer programming the same as above?
3) Could we have before-school programming at the individual schools’ site and after-school programming at our community center site serving both schools?
4) Could more than two certified teachers fulfill the 16 hour per week requirement? We are envisioning one certified teacher at each school doing before-school programming, and one or two certified teachers at the after school site, not likely to be the same individuals.

A. 
1) It is a minimum of 50 per school.
2)  Summer program attendance is included in the minimums.
3)  A maximum of two sites is allowed.
4)  Yes.
 

95. I noticed the RFA said activities begin at the beginning of the 2015-16 school year, but does that mean after July 1 or after the first day of school? If it is July 1, are we held to a 64 hour summer requirement? For example, a freshmen transition activity. 

A. The beginning of the 2015-2016 school year is defined as the first day school is in session.
 

96. Is transportation an allowable expense with 21st century grant funds?
[bookmark: _GoBack]
A. Yes, but costs must be reasonable and necessary.

 
97. Can school staff, such as an assistant principal or curriculum specialist, be hired as a site director/coordinator for a 21st Century program at their school?

A. The site director/coordinator should have NO OTHER JOB DUTIES other than overseeing the program during the hours the program is in operation.  School staff may be hired to serve as a site director/coordinator provided that these conditions are met.  However, these individuals may not be paid from 21st Century funds during the time he/she has duties as part of the regular job. 



   
98. Can a district staff person, such as a grant writer or elementary education director, be hired as a site director/coordinator for a 21st Century program at their school?

A. Please see the question answered above.
 

99. Can 21st Century grant funds pay for Project Lead The Way Launch in 21st Century programs? Launch is for elementary grades, which have not been funded by the PLTW grants available through KDE.

A. If the program will be implemented during the school day, 21st Century funds may not be used as a payment source unless the grant is approved under the ESEA Waiver.

 
100. Can the district apply for a 21st Century program at a new school that will open in the fall of 2015?  If so, how is it best to describe the free and reduced lunch percentage at this school? In our case, Reidland Intermediate School will open in the fall and will include grades 4 and 5, made up of students from Farley Elementary School (which is closing) and Reidland Elementary School. Both schools have F/R rates that qualify for 21st Century funding and the new Reidland Intermediate School will have students that will definitely meet the minimum 40% F/R rate in the RFA. Would you like us to report the F/R rates of 3rd and 4th grade students in RES and FES currently?

A. The new school would be required to demonstrate that it meets the absolute priority before the first quarterly reimbursement will be made.  The RFA should be based on the most accurate sources of data available for the target population.

 
101. How do I access the Aplus data summary report/APR Center Profile for a school applying for a continuation grant?  The school applying for a continuation grant received services through a 21st CCLC grant that ended in 2012-2013. 

A. Please contact LeeAnn Sell at ljsell@indiana.edu to request a copy of the most recent Center Profile from CEEP.








102. What size font does the information in the tables/pages 46/47 have to be?  Is the font the same as in the narrative - Ariel 12 point?  We would like to purchase the Lexia Core Reading program for our after school program. Before we put that information in our grant, does it have to be preapproved and by whom?

A. Font in tables may be 10 point in size.  Prior approval of items is not necessary for inclusion in the proposal.  All budgets will be subject to standard expenditure guidelines and prior approval of purchases if the grant is awarded. 

103. What budget years should be used in preparing the budget for the grant application?

A. 
Year One:  Upon receipt of contract (tentatively May 2015) – September 30, 2016
Year Two:  October 1, 2016 – September 30, 2017
Year Three: October 1, 2017 – September 30, 2018
Year Four:  October 1, 2018 – September 30, 2019
Year Five:  October 1, 2019 – September 30, 2020

104. May we use Times New Roman as the font for our 21st CCLC grant narrative?

A. Yes.  Please refer to page 39 of the RFA for additional formatting instructions.  
 
105. At the technical training for this grant, we spoke with Bridgett Stacey about our continuation grant proposal.  We presently serve three schools at one site. She told us that since we are a continuation school, we would still be able to serve those three schools.  Now, the new RFP only allows two schools per site.  How do we list our info on the project program summary and abstract page which only has a place for two schools?

A.Continuation grants may continue to serve three schools as per the original RFA.  You may add an additional page to list the information required on the program summary and abstract page for the three sites from the original RFA.  Please include all three principal signatures on the assurances page.

106. Do formatting requirements described for the narrative apply to supplemental parts of the application such as the project summary?

A. Attachment forms contained in the application should be completed with a font no smaller than 10 point.
 


